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L Rockville MD 20857
William B. Schultz, Bsquire © " o 6 0 FER <o 1938
Zuckerman Spaeder LLP 620 9 TR R

1201 Connecticut Avenue, N.W. ,

Washington, D.C. 20036-2638

Re: Docket No. OZR~0472

Dear Mr. Schultz,
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This letter responds to your citiieﬁ ppﬁt@qy datéd V‘O\”c‘toﬁérJZ‘éi,@O 2 onbehalf )0,%,, your o

client, Dr. Frank Marcus, requésting that the Food and Drug A&ihinistration (FDA)
immediately post his response to the FDA warning letter on its website for as long as the

April 27, 2001 warning letter is posted. DR vy hvma e

Your petition raises important issues of transparency and access, which we recognize and
value. The importance of those issucs, however, must be balanced against substantial
resource constraints facing the agency and the importance of not misleading the public.
Accordingly, after review and consideration of your citizen petition, we have granted

your petition in part, if you fdlliqw the procedures announted in a pilot program that is

described below. | fo ]

] wuse they are, or are
likely to be, frequently requested documents under FOIA. Stich posting is in compliance
with the Electronic Freedom of Infc Mmjaiti_i\'o&gActﬁAmcnqunt\syof 1996 (EFOTA). Keeping
the public informed and making information available in a mannef that is accessible and
fair are indeed important goals. R \

You are correct that we post warning letters on the Internet, becaus
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We plan to test a pilot program for six months. Specifically, we intend to give wfarning
letter recipients the option to have their responses posted on our website. For the
purposes of this pilot only, FDA considers warning letter recipients to be the addressee
and any other individuals or entities specifically named in a warning letter.
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We plan to post a recipient’s response if j[hlgiglcipi:ehfi (l)spemﬁcally requests that the
response be posted; and (2) submits to us an electronic version of the response in'a word

processing format on a disk or CD-ROM. (The disk or CD-ROM should be submitted to

the FDA office that issued the warning letter and should be submitted with the response.)
We will review the responses and redact, if appropriate, certain information to ensure that
the responses comply with protections available unider FOIA, 5 U.S.C552, andareina
format that is consistent with 29 U.S.C. 794d. b

In addition, we resetve the Vr‘ightAnud't to post fesponses 1in somnie ¢ ch as WHéq a

response would likely mislead the public concerning the safety or effic

) acy of a
company’s product. Once we have had a sufficient opportunity to assess our experiences
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in implementing the pilot program we wﬂl decrde whether to mnak he program

permanent. If we determine that the pilot is too bur, lensome or'resource- intensive, or find
that the posting of responses misleads the pubhc vve reserve the ri ght to drscontrnue the
pilot. In accordance with our dec1sron fo post responses to warmng letters that are
submitted to us electromcally in‘a six-month pllot program we al oplntend to place a ’
disclaimer on our website stlpulatmg the followmg o “

NOTE: The Food and Drug Admmrstratron cannot assurethe accuracy of mformatron
submitted to the agency without a complete review of the submltted materrals and

resolution of the issues discussed | therem To make certarn mformatron avarlahle to the
public, the agency has undertaken a prlot pI'OJ ect to post responses to Warnmg letters
before evaluatmg the documents and resolvin ues.
the extent permitted by the Freedom of Informatlon Act S
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We believe the disclaimer allows us to properly inforn the publ:c as to the accuracy of |
the information contamed on our websrte We reserve he rrght to change the language in
the disclaimer if we con51der 1t appropnate to do so. '

On June 23, 2003, we ssued a Feder Register notice nnouncrng ‘the 1n1t1atron of the o
pilot program and descrrbmg the appropnate format and procedure to submlt warnmg

notice. If at the end of the srx-month P Lot we decide t
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determine whether additional gurdance is necessary

on our websrte

2. We have more than 3, OOO warn “g lctters currently posted on our websrte Moreover
we issue approxunately 750 wamrng lefters each year. In many cases, a response toa
Warmng letter compnses a”number of submrssrons and may be qulte volurmnous We o
receive FOIA request: 5 for records assoc1ated wrth a warning Tletter in only a small V
number of cases. In’ the ntercst of devotmg our scarce resources to -areas of greatest
public health need, we beheve that affirmatively 1 postrng, ‘without a request all
‘documents related to warnmg letters may not be the best use of 0 our resources To post
these records, we would need to devote a great deal of trme nd resources to
assembhng relevant records scannmg paper records 1nto the approprlate electromc '
format, and other tasks associated with this | process fn addrtton we would ’
review all relevant documents before postmg to ensure that y do not contarn ‘
information that is conﬁdentlal trade secret, or otherwrse exernpt from dlsclosure o
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under FOIA. Redactlon of such ez;empt 1nformatton would be necessary prlor to
postmg :
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not others, could lead to confus1on for the, websrte user and create uncertamty for us
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in terms of decrdmg the tlmlng and extent to whlch
partleular records ,

4. The decision to grant, in part your request to post matenals related to W
allows us to prov1de updated 1nformatlon to the pubhc w1thout unduly burdenmg the
agency. X Nk , \ .

In summary, we mtend to test for sxx mo ths a pro gram in whlch recipient responses to
warning letters will be posted on our webs1te Aﬂer six months we w111 evaluate whether

b e

to continue the p1lot descrlhed ahove ,and whether addltlonal gu1dance is necessary.

) 'Jeffééy huren, M D.,J. D
"Asmstant Commis ‘




